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Arthur E. Hall, P.E., BCEE

Environmental Quality Board
P.O. Box 8477
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8477

August4,2009

456 E. Maitland Lane
New Castle, PA 16105
(724) 658 6328

RECEIVED

AUG 7 2009

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY BOARD

RE: Comment on proposed Chapter 302 - Operators' Certification

Gentlemen:

Section 302.1202(b) requires the system owner to submit of an annual report to
the Department regarding the system operators. It doesn't state where the report is to be
submitted or when. Since wastewater treatment plant owners already have to submit an
Annual Wasteload Management Report required by Chapter 94, why couldn't the
information requested in 302.1202(b) be included in this report rather than requiring a

separate report?




